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l{arkins, Steve

Frorn:
Sent:
To:

Alan Roach

Saturday, 8 February 2014 7 :28 PM

Harkins, Steve

Re:Fwd: Fw: Fwd:Subject:

More updates tornorrow

On Saturclay, February 8,2014, Harkins, Steve 'wrote:
> Thanks - not sure I understand it but I think it says our northem batters will be on fire?

Steve Harkins
People, Culture and Environment Director

Telephone
Mobiler

From: Alan Roach
> To: Harkins, Steve
> Sent: Sat Feb O8 17:41:09 2014
> Subject: Fwd: Fw: Fwd:

> Steve
> This is a model map sent to me by Nick Demetrious from Loy Yang. I stress this is worst case scenario
model and is for planning purposes only, with a time stamp of 0100 an Monday moming
> I will spend some time with Nick tomorrow to get better real time modelling as the day goes by.
> Just wanted to keep you in the loop. I have not shared this info with Rob Dugan or Dave Shanahan as yet.
I prefer to wait and see what the weather does.
> The wind is due around lunchtime tomorrow.

> From: Roach, Alan
> Date: Sat, Feb 8,2014 at 5:35 PM
> Subject: Fw: Fwd:
> To:

Alan Roach
5t35 5965
Mob 0457 605 410

Regards

From: Nick Demetrios
To: Roach, Alan;Mark Nasn.
Sent: Sat Feb 08 16:29:18 2Ql4
Subject: Fwd:

Team
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> This is the latest mapping from the Phoenix model at 0l:00 hours tomorrow night worst case scenario this
maY be the fire protection,

> Sent from my iPhone
> Begin forwarded message:

> From: "lCC-Traralgon (Planning Section)"
> Date: 8 February 2014 5:24:36 pm AEDT
> To:

> This ernail i tion in this communication is privileged and confidential,
intended only ty named, If you are not the intended recipient, any
dissemination is strictly prohibited. Any personal information in this
email must be handled in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2000 (Vic) and applicable laws, If
you have received this transmission in error please inform us by return email and then delete it immediately
from your system.

; *{rt*<:lr:ß****,1.t****t+***,t {.r1.{<r.{.'1.***t(***!ß***{.*t*****,1.***+**tt,È**{.*t****d<**+*
> This email is intended solely for the use of the addressee
> and may contain information that is confidential or privileged.
> If you receive this email in error please notify the sender and
> delete the email immediately.
;, {r*ir*'ß{r{r{c*t***t**{r+*t****t****************t***ì(*t{.*{.***t*d.****t***i(*****

> Important Notice: This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and
may be legally privileged or protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure
or copfng of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notit! us immediately by return email or by calling +61 3 9617 8400 and erase all copies of the
message and attachments.

Report this message as spam

> ImpoÍant Notice: This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and
may be legally privileged or protected by copynght. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure
or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling +61 3 9617 8400 and erase all copies of the
message and attachments.
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